TO: Acton Public School Committee members
Acton-Boxborough Regional School Committee members

Acton-Boxborough Transitional School Committee members

FROM: Beth Petr, Secretary to the School Committees
DATE: 12/3/13
RE: PreK — Grade 12 ABRSD policies for FY15 — Consent Agenda #2

The following policies have been reviewed by the Transitional Policy Subcommittee as well as the Joint
APSC/ABRSC Policy Subcommittee and are submitted for a First Reading at the 12/5/13 School
Committee meetings:

School Attorney, File: BDG

School Committee Meetings and Notification, File: BE (includes BEDA and BEDD)
Agenda Format, File: BEDB

School Committee Policy Development, File: BG (includes BGB, BGC)

Suspension of Policies, File: BGF

School Committee — Staff Communications, File: BHC (also GBD)

Use of Electronic Messaging by School Committee Members, File: BHE
Superintendent of School, File: CB (includes CBD)

. Policy Implementation, File: CH
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10. Development of Procedures, File: CHA
11. School Committee Review of Procedures, File: CHB
12. Administration in Policy Absence, File: CHD

Behind the policy with changes tracked, is a clean copy of the proposed draft. Current APS/ABRSD
policies are found at http://ab.mec.edu/about/policies.shtml. Blanchard School policies are found at

http://www.boxboroughschool.org/node/82.




